
 
 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 
 

 

SLPID Meeting Minutes 
Malta Town Hall 

October 19, 2023, 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
Call to Order: Chair Kathy Simmonds, 3:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call Commissioners present: Simmonds, Scalici, Baker, Mazzotti  
Excused: Borisenok.  
 
Staff present: Cristina Connolly, Lake District Administrator.  
PRESENTATIONS:  
 
Secretary Report (SLPID Chair)  
*Present September 21, 2023, meeting minutes.  
Discussion: No Comments.  
Motion to accept September 21, 2023, meeting minutes.  
First: Scalici   Second: Simmonds   All Commissioners present voted: YEAH  
 
Treasurer report (Commissioner Mazzotti)  
*Present September 2023 Financial Report: Year-to-date income is $466,321.00. Which includes 
$462,154.40 from the tax levies, $3,000.00 from the Global Foundries grant, and $1,166.60 from 
interest income. Year-to-date expenses total $257,656.57. The remaining budget for expenses is 
$188,543.43. Additionally, the budgeted surplus for the year is $16,320.61.  
Discussion: Commissioner Scalici asked when the last payroll date for seasonal employees is. Cristina 
replied Friday, October 25.  
 
Motion to accept the September 2023 Financial Report  
First: Simmonds  Second: Scalici   All Commissioners present voted: YEAH.  
 
Motion to accept the September 2023 paid bills. Invoices were emailed to the commissioners.  
First: Simmonds  Second: Mazzotti   All commissioners present voted: YEAH.  
 
 
 
 



SLPID October Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 

*Lake Administrator Report: (Cristina Connolly)  
Discussion: Today is the last day for the three remaining seasonal employees. The garage and 
equipment are all in order. The town of Saratoga has an area in their building where the harvester 
batteries will be stored for winter. Cristina said after today's meeting, she plans to go to the garage 
to say goodbye to the employees, grab keys, etc.  
 
At the last meeting, it was mentioned that a letter from insurance came stating all vehicles will need 
to have a battery disconnect switch. Cristina attended the NYMIR Administrator webinar on it. 
Ultimately, the battery disconnect switches are not required on the type of vehicles SLPID owns.  
 
Tracey, Sarah, and Cristina reviewed the latest stormwater sheet changes. Sarah will be making 
those changes within the documents. When completed, the final document will be emailed to 
everyone once again. Cristina said she plans to have the document changes finalized before the end 
of the year. When the town and city planners approve, we will seek printing prices.  
 
Cristina attended this month's Saratoga County Water Quality meeting. She brought them up on 
SLPID's past months' work. She answered algae bloom questions and shared with them and the town 
supervisor the type of aeration other public beaches use successfully that Glen from Solitude 
recommended.  
 
Cristina emailed the SLPID commissioners about the 2024 SLPID insurance policy. She has not 
received an answer regarding how much of a savings changing to a higher deductible would be. This 
question has come up in previous years, and it was always minimal and not worth the change. She 
will let everyone know the answer when it comes in.  
 
Cristina forwarded two draft summaries for this year's Global Foundries/Town of Malta grant. One 
for another, “Buffer in a Bag,” _and a second application funding floating classrooms for all town of 
Malta residents through the town's David R. Meager Community Center. She will finalize these and 
apply before the end of October.  
 
The inventory list of SLPID equipment has been updated and will be in a Word document for 
insurance and SLPID records.  
 
The boat graphics have been completed, and the boat is back in the garage for winter storage.  
 
Community Conservation Day with DEC went exceptionally well. A tabling event was open to the 
public on the Sunday before. A good amount of people came out for it. It was great for SLPID that it 
was held in Saratoga. Cristina commented that she met many people with lake questions and 
comments and that it was nice to have the opportunity to talk to people directly, give them the 
correct information, and hand out materials.  
 
 
 
 



SLPID October Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 

The SLPID Dot.gov registrar for emails, and the SLPID website was renewed.  
 
All paperwork with SLPID employee information has been completed and submitted to the state 
retirement system. They will have a quote soon for SLPID commissioners to decide if it is worth 
offering to employees.  
 
The trifold printing is in place and will be completed and in the mail by mid-November.  
 
Cristina has been communicating with a Skidmore ecology professor who lives on the lake. She 
forwarded the professor a list of ideas for environmental students who must do a final capstone 
project before graduating. Mainly water data projects, assisting with water testing, and monitoring 
Kaydeross Creek and the other inlets to understand better what is entering the lake and the lake's 
changes. Dean also suggested an inventory of terrestrial invasives and a phytoplankton count. The 
Lake Steward job description was emailed to students interested in summer employment.  
 
Cristina followed up with Dave at Upstate Freshwater Institute. They are still wrapping up end-of-
the-year reports; once they catch up, they will be in touch to meet and review Saratoga Lake and 
how they can assist.  
 
She saw Ezra from Adirondack Research at the DEC event. Ezra said the same: give him a chance to 
catch up on end-of-the-year projects, and he will be in touch on the BioBase data.  
 
Cristina said she must still complete the arc GIS data on the lake steward surveys.  
 
Overall, this has been a very productive year for SLPID, and thanks to the commissioners for their 
support of the projects.  
 
Cristina asked the commissioners what they thought of the underwater camera idea for the boat. 
Pricing is around $500 for the camera, another $80 for the pole, and a yearly subscription fee for the 
cloud.  
 
Commissioner Baker asked if it was a permanent mount.  
 
Cristina said no, there are permanent under-the-boat mounts. However, the pole she thought was 
best can be fixed to the side but removable for other uses and to not get damaged.  
 
All commissioners present agreed to order the equipment this year out of the lake quality line item.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



SLPID October Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 

Cristina brought a copy of the 1989 Saratoga Lake map and prices to update the map and print on 
waterproof paper, and a local realtor dropped off educational cards from a Minnesota lake. The 
realtor thought SLPID could use the idea of the handouts geared for rentals and new property 
owners as educational lake information and a photo of a display that could be used at the new Malta 
Waterfront Park or the other public parks on the lake.  
 
Commissioner Simmonds asked who would update the information on the new map.  
 
Cristina said she and Dean would work on doing that.  
 
Commissioner Scalici asked where they were previously sold.  
 
Cristina said the businesses around the lake, including Stewarts.  
 
Commissioner Scalici said he is leery of partnering with any private group.  
 
Cristina said regarding the educational cards; the realtor was handing off information for SLPID to 
use the idea.  
 
The commissioners said they would like to pursue the map idea first. There are currently a lot of 
other projects being worked on. They can revisit the educational cards next year.  
 
Commissioner Baker asked Cristina if she had ever contacted Adirondack Community College for 
environmental student projects.  
 
Cristina said that is a good idea. She did it several years back and will make sure to do it again.  
 
Commissioner Scalici said for next year, his dock is available for Cristina to use for water testing.  
 
Commissioner Mazzotti and Baker said their docks are also available.  
 
Cristina replied that the dock locations would be perfect for using the fluoroprobe.  
 
New Business: None  
 
Old Business: Commissioner Scalici stated he passed on a sheet for vehicle usage to use for next 
year. Cristina said she would use it and devise a log to break down the truck and harvester fuel 
usage.  
 
Commissioner Simmonds asked if the last fuel bill came in and if it was lower.  
 
Cristina said yes, it came in much lower.  
 
 



SLPID October Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Commissioner Simmonds asked if the employees received their seasonal termination letter.  
 
Cristina said yes.  
 
Commissioner Simmonds motioned to set the next SLPID regular meeting on December 7, 2023, at 
the Malta town hall, 3:00 p.m.  
 
First: Simmonds  Second: Baker          All Commissioners present voted: YEAH.  
 
Commissioner Simmonds made a motion to adjourn the public meeting at 3:16 p.m.  
 
First: Simmonds  Second: Baker All Commissioners present voted: YEAH. 


